From: Privitera, John J.

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 4:21 PM
To: 'SB Lewis'

Cc: Lamme, Jacob F.

Subject: -The passing of time

Sandy:

The last check my firm received from the Farm was nearly two years ago, as against a
bill that is now at 281K, without interest.

But on the passing of time as to the question you posed, you should know that the
Judge decided to grant an award of attorney's fees on February 3, 2010. In about 30
hours, it will be 9 months.

The judge asked for more information before deciding the amount of the award, all of
which had been submitted to his Honor by both sides by March 20, 2010, more than 7
months ago. Most decisions are rendered in fewer than 7 months.
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of McNamee, Lochner, Titus & Williams, P.C.
and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (518-447-
3200) immediately. Thank you.

Circular 230 Statement

This communication does not conform to the standards of a covered opinion within the meaning of Circular 230 issued by
the United States Secretary of the Treasury. Accordingly, any tax advice contained in this communication cannot be used,
- and was not intended or written to be used, for the purpose of avoiding United States tax penalties. In addition, any tax
advice contained in this communication may not be used to promote, market or recommend a transaction to another
person.



